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MAY 21, 2013 
 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO:  3341 8907 

 
Mr. Thomas R. Wynn 
Site Manager RM&R 
ConocoPhillips Company 
P.O. Box 1354 
Bartlesville OK 74004 
 
Dear Mr. Wynn: 
 
Based on your response given in the “Oil & Gas Facilities Questionnaire for Determination of a 
WQCC Discharge Permit” and a file review, the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has 
determined that ConocoPhillips must renew its WQCC Discharge Permit for the Phillips Line 
NM-1-1 Site (GW-349) because of the discharge of treated ground water directly to ground 
water.  Please submit a complete permit renewal application pursuant to 20.6.2.3106 NMAC 
within 120 days of your receipt of this letter.  Please include the $100.00 filing fee specified in 
20.6.2.3114 NMAC.  Please note the renewal application informational requirements specified in 
20.6.2.3106 - .3108 NMAC. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3488. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

 
 
 
Glenn von Gonten 
Senior Hydrologist 
 
GvG/gvg 
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